“ CALEB JOHNSON

ARCHITECTS + BUILDERS

To: Chris Stacey- Zoning Specialist, Portland Department of Planning & Inspections

From: Michael Chestnutt, Project Architect

Date: 7/21/2016

Pages including cover: 1

Re: Remaining tree removal and replacement for the Luedke Residence

Crescent Ave., Great Diamond Island, Portland, ME 04109

The following are a list of remaining tree removals and replacement trees for the above-mentioned
project:

4. South Side of residence: Remove 3- scotch pines (1-21" dia. and 2- 16" dia.). Replace with 3- 2"
caliper White Pines and 3- 2" caliper Yellow Birch

Note: New tree locations shall be verified in the field with the Owner or Owners’ representative.
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